



Lightning Creek Ski Club
March 17th 2022
6:00 PM

Attendance: Falko Kadenbach, Michelle Klapatiuk, Jennifer Boudreau, Rene Tudhope, Julie Backer, Kristyna Tomek, Michelle Delaney, Sean Scallion, Jennifer Boudreau, Dave Frappier

Regrets: Marianne Van Leusden, Karcsi Peter

President's Report

Coming up to the end of the season for Nancy Greene and Alpine so we will talk to Scott about extra training we may want after hill closure. We already have new inquiries coming in for next year. We may want to look at rate discounts for families that have more than one athlete in the program and maybe reviewing the 4 day program and considering reducing to 3 day if the numbers aren't there. There may not be too much movement between Nancy Greene and Alpine next year, we will need to keep those things in mind.

Motion to host the AGM in spring (May). All in favour. AGM with awards date is set for Monday May the 4th at Saint Anne's school. BC Winter Games meetings will kick off this summer.

Treasurer's Report

Payments to be made to Jen for computer. Credit card to be paid. Those are major bills and little bit of money is still supposed to be coming in from families for Sun Peaks and Grouse. Is wanting to get using Quickbooks for next year (\$22/month fee). Some money will need to go towards grooming. Coaching bonuses will also be coming out. 4 big payments to come (Worksafe \$1900ish, Payment to BC Alpine needs to be made \$7200 and above).

Chequing account: \$45 867.84

Gaming account: \$3691.57

Alpine Report

High School Team: Corelieu boys have brought home the banner. This is the first banner the school has received!

Coaching Development: Grace and Emma are working on Development Level coaching.

Grants: Gaming Grant is due May 31st. We need to start thinking about and schedule a big fundraising opportunity, as there hasn't been one for a while.

Season wrap: Grace and Emma will be planning a BBQ and awards for alpine season wrap.

Next season: The U14/16/18 group is large, possibly 18 or more athletes. Grace and Emma are keen to continue coaching. We are in touch with another coaching resource (Someone from Apex) who we may end up needing for next year if numbers are this high.

Eliot has qualified for U16 Nationals in Quebec. All in favour to sponsor \$1000 towards his travels. Falko will set up a photo op/newspaper segment.

Nancy Greene Report

Season wrap up is this Sunday—we'll have Kombi and Dual Glalom races. We have medals to give out and candy bags. It would be nice to get some of the parents who did the officials course to volunteer as gate judges. We may

want to consider buying some Gate Judge vests. Next year's NG North Zone Race is happening Feb 18-19 (Family day weekend) at Troll. We are planning a dinner on Saturday with silent auction.

Registrar Report

No new report.

Next Meeting: April 14th 2022 @ 6:30

Adjourned: 7:24